
MEMORANDUM

AGENDA ITEM #: 56

Thursday, June 04, 2009

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Metropolitan Planning Commission

Ken Pruitt, Assistant Development Services Manager

APPROVE a dance studio as an appropriate occupancy for a previously approved indoor recreational facility 
in an I-2 (Restricted Manufacturing and Wholesale) District

This building was given MPC use-on-review approval for an indoor recreation facility in 2007(3-J-07-UR). The 
dance studio would be occupying the same space and be less intrusive than the former use. (See attached 
letter from the applicant outlining the proposed uses and periods of operation.)
Compliance of this use with all aspects of the city building and zoning codes will be addressed with the 
building renovation permit process.

Use determination that a dance studio may replace a formerly approved use on review for an 
indoor commercial athletic facility at this location in an I-2 zoning district.

6-A-09-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

BACKGROUND:
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